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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 08 June 2024 16:26
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Urmila Jadhav
Subject: RE: Tax Invoice - LKO-T3- AJ Kitchen & Dominos gas pipeline work
Attachments: Tax Invoice GI001 AJ Kitchen.pdf; PurchaseOrderPrinta0f50c07-d5f4-48ef-a591-69d2d338a7b4.pdf

Dear Nimisha 
 
Please find attached revised invoice for AJ Kitchen with PO copy. 
 
Request you to process the same on priority basis. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2024 2:37 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Tax Invoice - LKO-T3- AJ Kitchen & Dominos gas pipeline work 
 
Dear Nimisha 
 
Please find attached correct PO for Dominos.  
 
Kindly process the same on priority basis. 
 
Note :- You will get revised invoice for AJ Kitchen from vendor by Monday. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:45 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Tax Invoice - LKO-T3- AJ Kitchen & Dominos gas pipeline work 
 
Dear Irfan  
 
Need revised invoice with correct PO no. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 07 June 2024 14:37 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Tax Invoice - LKO-T3- AJ Kitchen & Dominos gas pipeline work 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly share PO copy . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 07 June 2024 14:34 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
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<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Tax Invoice - LKO-T3- AJ Kitchen & Dominos gas pipeline work 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find below details invoice value exceed then PO value . 
 
Kindly share revised invoice and for Exceed amount raise PR   
 

GALAXYA 
INDUSTRIES Semolina/PO/23-24/000396 

PO value 189803   
Invoice 
Value 221694 GI-001-24-25 
Exceed amt  31891 Need additional BOQ  

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 June 2024 11:12 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Tax Invoice - LKO-T3- AJ Kitchen & Dominos gas pipeline work 
 
Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
As discussed, Please note below points.. 
 

1. Invoice amount of AJ Kitchen outlet is exceeded than PO value, kindly share revised invoice. 
2. Invoice of Domino’s outlet is ok to proceed further… 
3. Updated PO tracker_ LKN is attached FYR… 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 June 2024 10:39 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Tax Invoice - LKO-T3- AJ Kitchen & Dominos gas pipeline work 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Urmila , 
 
Kindly review attached invoice and confirm for Safal upload . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 June 2024 10:36 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Tax Invoice - LKO-T3- AJ Kitchen & Dominos gas pipeline work 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Nimisha 
 
Please find attached Gas work invoices for below mentioned stores. 
 

 AJ Kitchen 
 Dominos 

 
Request you to process the same. 
 
Regards, 
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Irfan 
 

From: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024, 2:44 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Tax Invoice 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
 
Please find the attached Tax Invoice for your reference 
 
On Sat, Apr 6, 2024 at 2:56 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Salim 

  

Please share invoice to proceed further. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 1:30 PM 
To: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in> 
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Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: JMR 

  

Hello Irfan Sir, 

  

I haved Checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with further process and for JMC sheet please see the trail mail. 

  

  

Thank you, 

Divesh Tripathi. 

From: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 3:37 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: JMR  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

 You don't often get email from info@galaxya.in. Learn why this is important  



7

 
 

Dear Sir, 

  

Please find the attached JMR with Excel File for your reference 

--  

Thanks / Best regards, 

  Mohd Salim    

  

 

Marol Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400059, (Maharashtra). 

Tel: +91-9930924333, 9930919444 

Email :   info@galaxya.in ,  galuxyaindustries@gmail.com 

web  :   https://www.indiamart.com/galaxy-internationa mumbai/ 

 
 
 
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


